Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 December, 2017 5:05 PM

To: ANG Yvonne

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0461351/P1737211

Dear Yvonne,

The MV of SJS 6967 is $102K-$103K(est) as at Nov’17.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Friday, 1 December, 2017 4:20 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0461351/P1737211

This mail is associated with :
*SJS696Z (C0461351)
OD
Nov 30 2017 12:00AM
[TONG WEE TIONG MELVIN]
Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang @axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |

Sent by : Yvonne Ang Ching Ching (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



